Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: local government reorganisation
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Did your council commission external consultants/advisers to work on and/or produce your local government reorganisation or joint council submission to the MHCLG for 21st March 2025? 
Answer:

No

2. If so, who were the consultants/advisors, and how much did it cost up to and including 21st March 2025? 
N/A
3. Has your council allocated or estimated future expenditure to pay external consultants/advisers to work on your/joint council reorganisation proposals? If so, how much and over what timeframe? 
No

4. What is your projected expenditure to reorganise into a new local authority based on your submission or joint council submission to MHCLG?

This letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is already in the public domain i.e. the Council’s website.

See published interim submission proposal Local Government Reorganisation.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
